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1024 Iron Point Road, Folsom, CA 95630 
Tel: 702-396-5113. Fax: 702-446-8155 
Website: www.aceengineering.us 
 

 

December 27, 2024  

 

Jennifer Clark, Director 

Planning and Development Department  

2600 Fresno Street, Room 3065  

Fresno, CA 93721  

 

Subject: Appeal of Variance Application No. P24-01598 for the property located at 3028 

South Cherry Avenue (APN: 329-190-21S) 

 

Dear Jennier, 

I hereby appeal to the Planning Commission, the Planning Director’s decision on 

Variance Application No. P24-01598, authorizing the installation of 75’ high flag pole on 

a 5.54 Acre parcel located at 3028 South Cherry Avenue.  

I have been requested to appeal against the proposed project by the Sikh Temple 

Association. Nishan Sahib (same as Cross to Christians) that we are proposing for Sikh 

Temple (Temple same as Church) symbolizes the inherent values of the Sikh faith. 

Its mandatory for all Sikh Temples. The proposed Nishan Sahib is approx. 150’ from E. 

North Avenue and approx. 360’ from S. Cherry Avenue. So, to make it more prominent, 

Nishan Sahib height should be sufficient from Intersection signifying the presence of the 

Sikh Temple in the neighborhood.  

Therefore, I am appealing the Planning Director’s decision. 

 

General: 

Two copies of revised plans are submitted for your review and approval. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (702) 396-5114. 

 

 

Respectfully,  

ACE Engineering 

 
Jaspal S. Sidhu, P.E. 

Principal 


